

Minutes

Meeting held Wednesday the 15th of February, 2023 at 11am in the Community Meeting Room, Centenary Drive, Nannup.

UNCONFIRMED COPY

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING IMPORTANT DISCLAIMER BEFORE PROCEEDING

Any plans or documents in agendas and minutes may be subject to copyright. The express permission of the copyright owner must be obtained before copying any copyright material.

Any statement, comment or decision made at a Council meeting regarding any application for an approval, consent or licence, including a resolution of approval, is not effective as an approval of any application and must not be relied upon as such.

Any person or entity who has an application before the Shire of Nannup must obtain, and should only rely on, written notice of the committee's decision and any conditions attaching to the decision, and cannot treat as an approval anything said or done at a meeting.

Contents

Item Minute Title

1

DECLARATION OF OPENING/ANNOUNCEMENT OF VISITORS

11.01am, meeting declared open by Cr. Vicki Hansen. Acknowledgement of traditional custodians. Kaya Wanju – Hello and Welcome.

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE/APOLOGIES

<u>Attending</u>: Cr. Vicki Hansen (SoN Councillor and LDAG Committee Chair), Cr. Cheryle Brown (SoN Councillor), Annie Crutchlow (LDAG Project Officer), Sgt. Grant Berry (WAPOL), 1/C Constable Matthew Goldstone (Treasurer & WAPOL), Jenette Loud (AOD Prevention Officer – SWCADS), Phil Hewitt (SJA Representative)

Attending via ZOOM: Katherine Celenza (RoadWise)

<u>Apologies</u>: Nicole Botica (SoN), Mark Williams (NDHS Principal), Heather McQueen (Community Member), Phil Hewitt (SJA Nannup), Nicky Smith (SJOG Outreach), Kym Sandilands (Nannup District Hospital), Bob Shanks (ADF), Danielle Dwyer (Nannup CRC)

2 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Minutes of the LDAG meeting of the 14th of December 2022 were confirmed as true and accurate

Moved by Cr. Cheryle Brown Seconded by Matthew Goldstone Carried unanimously

3 GUESTS – NIL

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – NIL

5

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

- 5.1 <u>STRIVE Round 4:</u> Committee accepted the STROVE Acquittal, and Annie Crutchlow will submit this to LDAG Inc.
- 5.2 <u>Go For 2&5 Nannup Family Fun Day 2023:</u> Annie Crutchlow spoke to the Family Fun Day, stating it was a great success and thanking those LDAG Committee members and volunteers who assisted on the day.
- 5.3 <u>Heather McQueen:</u> Annie Crutchlow stated that Heather McQueen has stepped down as an LDAG committee member, and she will send a letter of thanks to Heather.
- 5.4 <u>Sarah Perrett:</u> Annie Crutchlow spoke to Sarah Perrett no longer in the role of NDHS Principal, and that she will organize a meeting with Mr. Mark Williams to continue liaison with the high school.

6 REPORTS OF OFFICERS

- 6.1 **Finance Report December Ledger.** Annie Crutchlow confirmed the December and January ledgers have not yet been received from LDAG Inc.
- 6.1.1 **Finance Report YouthZone Breakdown.** Annie Crutchlow went through the financial breakdown December to date and confirmed spending is on track.
- 6.2 **Project Officer Report**
- 6.2a Alcohol.Think Again Nannup Youth Zone:
 - Annie Crutchlow spoke to Youth Zone Program, and the start of the term.

6.3 **Road Wise Report:**

Katherine Celenza spoke to the RoadWise report. Cr. Vicki Hansen asked whether the Insurance Commission is ever contacted regarding crash cases involving animals within the South West, not resulting in KSI cases, and about the glow in the dark road paint that is seen in the report, and Katherine Celenza informed the committee that she is keeping up to date with that data as it is trialled.

7

8

COMMUNITY ACTION PLAN -Campaigns: February/March -Posters School Newsletter LDAG post Email Signatures

Annie Crutchlow explained the Community Education Plan for January and February, and provided Phil Hewitt with the posters. Jenette Loud stated that the new campaign material will be available in time for the Community Education Plan renewal, and that there has not been any reports of volatile substance use reported in the SW since September, 2022, and that there is a new reporting system being integrated. Phil Hewitt asked whether the Nannup SJA would be involved in the learning of the rollout, and the answer was yes, as would the Shire of Nannup Ranger Services.

GENERAL BUSINESS

- Annie Crutchlow spoke to the Acknowledgement that was sent through to the Commissioner of Police, and tabled the letter of response in regards to our two LDAG committee members, and valued Nannup Police Officers, Sergeant Grant Berry OIC and 1/C Constable Matthew Goldstone. Committee members agreed that this is a fantastic outcome.
- Annie Crutchlow stated that the Courtesy Speed Display Signs from WALGA Road Wise (Katherine Celenza) are now in the Shire of Nannup's depot, ready for installation, with the first one going on Brockman Highway near the Nannup Tank 7 Mountain Bike Park Trailhead.

OTHER BUSINESS - ROUND TABLE

- Annie Crutchlow stated that there is a Mental Health Expo on at Manjimup District High School on the 22nd of March, and that Kaye from Bridgetown LDAG / Blackwood Youth Action have requested a Nannup LDAG Stall.
- Cr. Vicki Hansen stated that she has seen the SafeTalk workshop EOI, and Cr. Cheryle Brown responded that they have good interest so far.
- Cr. Cheryle Brown stated there is a First Aid Course at the end of March for those interested, and that the Nannup CRC are happy to assist with the Family Fun Day Project management into the future.
- Phil Hewitt asked whether there would be any Nannup LDAG promotional material at the Nannup Music Festival. Annie Crutchlow responded that she will wear the LDAG merch when she is there in a working capacity on the Sunday.
- Jenette Loud will follow up with the Mental Health Commission regarding any input on Harm Minimisation at the Nannup Music Festival
- Sergeant Grant Berry OIC stated that the Nannup Police has been busy, with ongoing illicit drug use spiking an increase in Mental Health issues and Family & Domestic Violence cases in the past four weeks. The drugs seem to be mainly heroin and methamphetamines. Isolation seems to also be a big factor in the cases seen. Jenette Loud commented that there is not currently an AOD Prevention Plan for Nannup. Grant Berry also commented that with the new gun laws being introduced where people are required to pass a Mental Health check, they expect a rise in issues at licence renewal.
- **NEXT MEETING –** Wednesday, 12th of April at 11am at the Community Meeting Room.
- 11

10

CLOSURE OF MEETING - Meeting closed at 11.56am







9